(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

O rpickur  [] warr [ ma

(-Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

_Llooomuom).

HHANRATRIRA

900181149769
I Ao

E. DENNARD



Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, May 20, 2010 8:45 AM

To: ‘admin@greatresortsvacationclub.com’

Subject: RE: Great Resorts Vacation Club, L.L.C. - Federal EIN

Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks, -

Tom

From: admin@greatresortsvacationclub.com [mailto:admin@greatresortsvacationclub.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 12:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Great Resorts Vacation Club, L.L.C. - Federal EIN

Florida Division of Corporations
RE: Great Resorts Vacation Club, L.L.C.

Document Number: L100000499

Please be advised that the Federal EIN number for the above referenced LLC is: 80-0595792.
You may post the EIN to the Sunbiz website.

Many Thanks,
Arthur

Arthur B. Johnson, MGRM
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